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Bluetooth Module Implementation Attestation

Date: September 8", 2014

FCC ID: VBNFWIB-01
IC ID: 661W-FWIB

To whom it may concern:

Nokia Solutions and Networks confirms that the guidelines for the layout of the RF trace from the Bluetooth
Module (FCC ID: VBNFZMBTM-01, IC ID: 661W-FZMBTMO01) to the RF connector detailed in the modular
approval installation guide has been followed.

Sincerely,
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(Signature/Title)

Name: Steve Mitchell

Title: Project Lead

Phone: 972-374-3000

Email: steve.mitchell@nsn.com

Nokia Solutions and Networks Tel: (972) 374-3000
6000 Connection Drive Fax: (972) 374-3252
Irving, Texas 75039



